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To G. Stone, P. Melanson, rrom He Welsberg re IFK FOIA draft 8/21/84
P. 2 graf 3t General Indices, plural, and instead of asiing for a seaxc]

"anyapedalme“indax.‘ukforaeowofﬂmmmﬂm&nmt:
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P. 2 last graf, L.4. office W'
P. 3 goaf 1, 5.E. Bradley is not Jim Sreden, delete JB3 Olider Owen, .

P. 4, graf 3, laot sentencs not goods If you do not want copdes of news
just say that outside mention of fee walver. Ditto for alreedy diaclosed rec
delotiona.

P. 4, graf 4, sdd sfter first oomuan, “we reserve the right to see the
any fees peid, then resume, nev sentence, fou ave asiing to be rejected.

P, 4, last gref, vedundant, owit.

P, 5, ask each %0 intdcate extent of claimed backlog after first senten
ummmmtmummmzmwnamz
_ they process FEXEQ'me

 PM; Thenka for 8/24s You say, "Iye DeM/LE0 relationship seems to me a ¢
onoe® Or, perhaps mede that way hy imaginative critics. In any event, sugget
distinguish between complexity and significances First you have to egtablial
of this raélationship with evidenos, not conjecturej them pwove that there w
ld.ndofroleﬂmbel(ﬁued.mﬁnw-aﬁdame;andﬂmcomawsigﬂnc
My own opindon $s that you'll come up with nothing and a=n spend that time }
on other matters. But you do your thing. I also sugoest that even vhat oltos
muwmwmmaoflﬁsiﬁmmm‘ewunhmm

$11ness and suicdde. A1l tho man pressures, including ¥O0's, came to be too ¢

/v

v of

ocause it
| qun
ot oube

aper clips,
md without

wturn of

“”o %

wn untdl

¢t you :
the nature
3 Pome
BNCH .
atter

ns hap

ucthe




~ visits might mean multiple tapes (although it could be a single tape).

114 219, 11PY

Dear Harold,

Thanks for your 8/10/84 and for your enlightening insights about
Summers, Mexico, etc. I had responded previously to your query for 1}
City documents with a few footnotes from Summers. I have no original
documents. In my Mexico City memo, p.2 I refer to tapes but I have r
documentation about their number, except the possibility that multipl

I too always thought Ga%w was a nut. I see what you mean about .

Oswald's relationship with Ferrie, DeM, Bringuier (of the superficial
of any data) I want to think on this a bit more and get back to you.
The DeM/LHO relationship seems to me a complex one.

The letter from Huff (thanks for the JD/FOIA letters) 1s outrage

Please do keep me informed.
Best Regards,

O

Phil

exico

o

[41]

ity

ous!

RV






